

## Minnesota State University Moorhead RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

## Academic Policy Advisory Committee

**University Archives** 

4-20-1993

## Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 20, 1993

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

## **Recommended Citation**

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 20, 1993" (1993). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 184. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/184

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

-APAC Minutes April 20, 1993 Present: B. Midgarden, Chair; E. Alberts, L. Bakke, P. Beare, J. Bense, J. Engels, T. Gracyk, R. McGahey, M. Moore, D. Olday, L. Papenfuss, T. Peil, J. Walker English 395 Moore moved, Bakke seconded, to remove from the table the motion to approve English 395, Theory and Methods for Tutoring Writing (4). Motion to remove from the table carried. The motion to approve English 395 carried unanimously. Honors 306 Alberts moved, Moore seconded, to remove from the table the motion to approve Honors 306, Human Nature in the Western Tradition (4). Motion to remove from the table carried. The motion to approve Honors 306 carried unanimously. Graphic Communications Bakke moved, Moore seconded, to approve IndS 254, Desktop Publishing II (4) and IndS 257, Presentation Graphics (4). Motion carried unanimously. Engels moved, Moore seconded, to approve the following course changes involving numbers and titles: IndS 350, Layout and Design for Printing, changed to IndS 256, Layout and Design for Printing. IndS 351, Offset Printing I, changed to IndS 259, Offset Printing I. IndS 318, Technical Illustration II changed to IndS 318, Technical Illustration. IndS 252, Computer Graphics Production changed to IndS 252, Desktop Publishing I. IndS 450, Graphic Communications Technology changed to IndS 450, Printing Production/Operations. Motion carried unanimously. Gracyk moved, Engels seconded, that the following courses be dropped: IndS 317, Technical Illustration I IndS 319, Airbrush Techniques Motion carried unanimously.

Gracyk moved, Moore seconded, to approve the Graphic Communications core requirements. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>Industrial Distribution Curriculum Revision</u> The hearing on revisions to the Industrial Distribution Curriculum was completed; this item will be on the next agenda.

Languages Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve the title and description changes to the following courses: 107-108 to French French 101A-102A German 107-108 to German 101A-102A Spanish 107-108 to Spanish 101A-102A Motion carried unanimously SLHS 446 Gracyk moved, Engels seconded, to table revisions in SLHS 446. Motion to table carried unanimously. MC 469 Alberts moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the change in credits for MC 469, Internship, to 1-5 credits. Motion carried unanimously. Physics Moore moved, Bakke seconded, to drop the following courses: Phys 101L Introduction to Physics Laboratory Phys 210 Topics in Modern Physics Phys 225 Introduction to Theoretical Physics Phys 332 Intermediate Mechanics III Phys 340 Electronics Ast 100L Introductory Astronomy Laboratory Motion carried unanimously. McGahey moved, Engels seconded, to eliminate the Physics 111-112-113 option from all Physics and Astronomy programs. Motion carried unanimously. Gracyk moved, Engels seconded, to cross list Ast 380 Celestial Mechanics (3) as Phys 380. Motion carried unanimously. McGahey moved, Gracyk seconded, to increase the credits for Phys 330, 331, 370, 371, 372 from 3 to 4 each, and to reduce the number of electives in the Physics Major from 10 to 5. The change of credits for Physics 330 will cause a one credit increase in the Astronomy Minor Program. Motion carried unanimously. M. Pianka